MIHO INAGAKI

JUNIOR FULL STACK DEVELOPER

◆ LONDON, UNITED KINGDOM

◆ 07361103353

• DETAILS •

London
United Kingdom
07361103353
mihomihouk@gmail.com

LINKS

Website

GitHub

LinkedIn

tadaima (personal project)

twitter

° SKILLS °

HTML/CSS

JavaScript

TypeScript

Agile Development

Node.js

React

Next.js

HOBBIES

Cooking, Languages, Gardening, DIY, Documentaries, Reading

LANGUAGES

English

Japanese

Khmer

PROFILE

I'm an infectiously passionate full stack developer with exceptional motivation and a high competence in communication and team building. After three years of Anthropological training in Kyoto and London, I changed my career path joining <u>Subly</u> where I'm currently working as a junior full stack developer. I love continuously improving my tech skills by pushing my boundaries enjoying solving problems by finding optimum solutions.

Before starting my career as a developer, I spent some years helping sustainable food production in Cambodia, Australia and Japan. I found my skills and knowledge are best used in 'engineering towards a better society' and improving web accessibility.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Junior full-stack engineer at Subly, London

July 2023 — March 2023

Designed and developed new app features by implementing both front and backend tasks with React, TypeScript and Node.js. Found and fixed bugs, and implemented solutions to customers' issues and requests. Conducted code reviews and product testing. Organise office days in London to strengthen the team bond.

React curriculum creator at if, Tokyo

February 2022 — July 2023

Designed and created over 30 React lessons for "Code Lesson", a code-learning web application for beginners. Collaborated with other developers to improve the UX/UI of the app. Reviewed other people's work and tested the product.

CODING PROJECT

Porfolio Website, London

May 2022 — May 2023

tadaima, Tokyo

April 2022 — May 2022

EDUCATION

MA, Anthropology of Food, SOAS, University of London, London

 $September\,2019-December\,2020$

Master, Cultural Anthropology, Kyoto University, Kyoto

April 2019 — March 2021

Discontinued after the first year

Bachelor, Intercultural Communication, Rikkyo University, Tokyo

April 2011 — March 2015

¶ REFERENCES

Holly Stephens from Subly

holly@getsubly.com